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NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
MINUTES OF THE October 30, 2014 GENERAL SESSION 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Andrew J. MacKay called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Present in Las Vegas:  Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner Keith A. Sakelhide, 

Administrative Attorney James Day, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne 

Shelton, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Senior Deputy Attorney General David Newton.   Present 

in Reno: Chairman Andrew J. MacKay, Deputy Commissioner Marilyn Skibinski 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman MacKay led a recital of the Pledge. 

 

4. Public Comment  
In Reno, Brandon Sendall, Esquire, of Holland and Hart and Quality Towing requested a follow up to a 

letter previously submitted and requested clarification for homeowner association tows as relocations.  

 

5. Approval of Agenda  
Zev Kaplan, Esquire requested Items 96 and 99 be removed and heard at the December General 

Session.  Administrative Attorney Jim Day requested Items 20, 21, 25 and 32 be removed and heard 

at a subsequent Agenda meeting. Chairman MacKay indicated he was not inclined to delay Items 96 

and 99 any further.  Approved 3-0 

 

6. Approval of the Minutes of the September 23, 2014 Agenda Meeting  
Approved 3-0 

 

7. Briefings from the Commissioners 
Commissioner Assad thanked Administrative Attorney Day and Senior Deputy Attorney General Newton 

for outstanding efforts, Commissioner Sakelhide thanked Chief Bradford for the volume of work the 

Enforcement Staff has accomplished.  Chairman MacKay echoed comments by Commissioners Assad 

and Sakelhide, thanked both Administrative Attorney Day and Senior Deputy Attorney General Newton 

and commended the NTA Enforcement staff on their professionalism over the past weekend.  

 

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner 
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Director B&I 
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Deputy Commissioner Skibinski stated the recruitment for the Las Vegas enforcement position closed 

yesterday and that the Reno candidate is to start mid November.  She offered congratulations to the 

following new carriers:  777 Towing, RLB Towing, Above and Beyond Care, Las Vegas Bus Express and 

Star Transportation.   

 

9. Report of Legal Counsel 
Senior Deputy Attorney General Newton reported the A Cab Petition for Judicial Review was dismissed, 

that the UBER Temporary Restraining Order was denied and the Preliminary Injunction Hearing is set 

for November 14, 2014.   

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS 
 Items 10 through 69, with the exception of Items 20, 21, 25, 32 and 48.  Approved 3-0 

 

10. Citation 17157 issued to Reno Tahoe Limousine for violation of NAC 706.381 and NAC 

706.360. (AJM)  

 

11. Citation 17158 issued to Christina Wahlstrom for violations of NAC 706.3762 and NAC 

706.3763. (AJM)  

 

12. Citation 17161 issued to Richard Bernagozzi for a violation of NRS 706.386. (AJM)  

 

13. Citation 17165 issued to Duncan Ratcliff for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. 

(AJM)  

 

14. Citation 17310 issued to Joshua Miller for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AJM)  

 

15. Citation 17313 issued to Susan Wright for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AJM)  

 

16. Citation 17315 issued to Darcy Gibson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AJM)  

 

17. Impound 2124. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Susan 

Wright. (AJM)  

 

18. Impound 2313. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Teresa 

Baugh. (AJM)  

 

19. Impound 2315. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Darcy 

Gibson. (AJM)  

 

20. Impound 2316. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Carmine 

Marinaccio.(AJM)  

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

  

21. Impound 2321. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to About 

Time Limo, LLC.(AJM)  
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

 

22. Impound 2322. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Budget 

Rent-a-Car/PV Holdings. (AJM)  

 



23. Impound 2319 and Citation 17170. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17170 issued to Tae Kim and North Tahoe Executive Shuttle for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AJM)  

 

24. Impound 2323 and Citation 16983. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 16983 issued to David Eich for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (AJM)  

 

25. Citations 16350, 17076, 17077, 17078 and 17079 issued to CPO Enterprises, LLC d/b/a 

Christopher Moving for violations of NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.21 (b)(2) (2 counts), NAC 

706.247/49CFR 391.21 (B)(3) (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49CFR 382.405 (2 counts), NAC 

706.247/49CFR 391.21 (10), NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.23 (a)(1)(b) (3 counts), NAC 

706.247/49CFR 391.23 (a)(2)(c) (3 counts), NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.27 (a)(d), NAC 

706.247/49CFR 396.36 and NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.11 (B)(3) (2 counts). (GA)  
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

 

26. Citation 17172 issued to Rahul Thareja for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)  

 

27. Citation 17203 issued to Jason Shandi for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)  

 

28. Impound 2320. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Reena 

Chawla. (GA)  

 

29. Impound 2386. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN 

Holdings, LLC. (GA)  

 

30. Impound 2411 and Citation 16312. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 16312 issued to Elias Gil for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (GA)  

 

31. Impound 2342 and Citation 17207. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of the vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17207 issued to Francisco Figueroa for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758. (GA)  
      Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

 

32. Citations 16730, 17131, 17132, 17133, 17134, 17135, 17138 and 17139 issued to Anthony’s 

Towing for multiple violations of NRS 706 and NAC 706. (KAS)  
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

 

33. Citations 16734 and 16735 issued to Larry’s Towing for violations of NAC 706.420, NAC 

706.410, NAC 706.432 and NRS 706.4477. (KAS)  

 

34. Citation 17040 issued to Dominic Vilardo for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. 

(KAS)  

 

35. Citation 17122 issued to Harold Linares for a violation of NAC 706.228. (KAS)  

 

36. Citation 17169 issued to Anthony Tremaine for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. 

(KAS)  

 

37. Citation 17205 issued to Brian Robinson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS)  



 

38. Citation 17209 issued to Bashir Daahir for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329. (KAS)  

 

39. Citation 17226 issued to Robert Respoli for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS)  

 

40. Citation 17233 issued to Alton Harrell for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS)  

 

41. Impound 2318. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Ronald 

Tremaine and Anthony Tremaine. (KAS)  

 

42. Impound 2341. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Barbara 

Roland. (KAS)  

 

43. Impound 2382. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jeffrey 

Peters. (KAS)  

 

44. Impound 2384. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jeff Lloyd 

Voyles. (KAS)  

 

45. Impound 2388. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Stuart 

Cantara. (KAS)  

 

46. Impound 2389. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to PV 

Holdings. (KAS)  

 

47. Impound 2383 and Citation 17204. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17204 issued to Rickie Solano for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS)  

 

48. Impound 2387 and Citation 17228. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17228 issued to Imad Al-Said for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS)  

Mr. Al-Said gave a statement with regard to how he was dealt with in the field and his frustration with 

the location of the tow yard and the fine amount.  Commissioner Sakelhide stated all his concerns 

were addressed at the hearing.  Approved as written – 3-0 

 

49. Impound 2390 and Citation 17234. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17234 issued to Juris Milgravis for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS)  

 

50. Impound 2391 and Citation 17212. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17212 issued to David Anderson for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758. (KAS)  

 

51. Citation 16638 issued to Oasis Moving & Storage for violations of NRS 706.167 and NRS 

706.398.  

 

52. Citation 16642 issued to Pro Action Limousine and Concierge Service for a violation of NRS 

706.167. 

 



53. Citations 16640 and 17202 issued to Red Carpet Moving, Inc. for violations of NRS 706.167, 

NRS 706.398, NAC 706.247/49CFR 382.305 and NAC 706.247/49CFR 391.23.  

 

54. Citation 16641 issued to Starving Students, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.167.  

 

55. Citation 16732 issued to Tow Pros for a violation of NRS 706.44793 and NAC 706.311.  

 

56. Citation 16740 issued to CLS of Nevada, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.167.  

 

57. Citation 16776 issued to MoveOurStuff.com for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.  

 

58. Citation 16911 issued to CLS of Nevada, LLC for violations of NAC 706.311 (16 counts).  

 

59. Citation 16912 issued to CLS of Nevada, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.463(3).  

 

60. Citation 16946 issued to Sunshine Yellow Cab and Paul Seaman for violations of NAC 706.234 

and NAC 706.203.  

 

61. Citation 16950 issued to Tevita Helu for a violation of NAC 706.376.  

 

62. Citation 17066 issued to Eric Innis and Exclusive Trans. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758.  

 

63. Citation 17118 issued to Ashley’s Towing for violation of NRS 706.4477 and NRS 706.398.  

 

64. Citation 17125 issued to Nigisti Garoy for a violation of NAC 706.234.  

 

65. Citation 17154 issued to VIP Moving and Storage for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758.  

 

66. Citation 17166 issued to Carson City Towing for a violation of NAC 706.203.  

 

67. Citation 17211 issued to Philip Chavez for a violation of NAC 706.329.  

 

68. Citation 17227 issued to Leland Brewer for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

69. Citation 17230 issued to Samuel T. Ashine for a violation of NAC 706.234.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE 

 

70. Docket 13-05016 The Application of GF Towing, Inc. for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff’s request 

that the Application be denied.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated support of staff’s request to deny the 

application.  Application denied 3-0 



 

71. Docket 14-04020 The expired temporary discontinuance from April 21, 2014 through September 

21, 2014 of services provided by Terry Escoffier d/b/a High Desert Towing & Recovery under 

CPCN 7282.  Staff’s recommendation as to whether the Authority should issue an Order to Show 

Cause why the CPCN should be revoked.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Chairman MacKay summarized the matter before the Authority.  Applications Manager Liz Babcock 

indicated a request to extend the temporary discontinuance has been filed, as well as an Application 

for Sale and Transfer.  Chairman MacKay and Commissioner Sakelhide indicated the CPCN should 

be active prior to the Sale and Transfer.  Extension of the temporary discontinuance Approved 3-0 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE 

 

72. Docket 14-02026 The Application of DDS Transportation, LLC d/b/a A Vegas Nite for a 

certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of 

Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated staff support.  Eric Boeppler, 

Owner appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

73. Docket 14-05026 The Application of Limousine Dynamics, LLC d/b/a Vegas Ultimate Charters 

for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the 

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (KAS)  

Commissioner Sakelhide summarized the limited background hearing and his concerns.  James 

Kent, Esquire and Elizabeth Kendall, Owner appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Mr. Kent gave a 

statement with regard to the steps taken to address the issues.  Commissioner Sakelhide suggested 

tabling the item to allow for a hearing and have the item heard at a subsequent Agenda.  Item tabled 

- Approved 3-0.  Hearing to be scheduled November 17, 2014 at 1:30 p.m.   

 

74. Docket 14-07028 The Application of Annie Bananie Charters, LLC for a certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  Staff 

investigation concluded. (KAS)  

Commissioner Sakelhide summarized the Application and indicated staff support.  Approved 3-0 

 

75. Docket 14-10005 The Petition of Las Vegas Host, LLC d/b/a Midnight Star Transportation for 

approval of a logo for operations conducted under CPCN 2173 within the State of Nevada.  

James Kent, Esquire summarized the request.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

 

 

 

PETITIONS FOR REMOVAL FROM INELIGIBLE DRIVER LIST 
 

76. Docket 14-10016 Petitioner Saul Ortega seeks deviation from NAC 706.229, in that he wishes to 

be deemed eligible to be hired as a limousine driver despite his failure to appear at a citation 

hearing where he was found in violation of a provision of NAC 706 (Citation 17147).   
Mr. Saul Ortega appeared and gave an explanation for his failure to appear.  Approval for removal from the 

ineligible driver list – Approved 3-0 

 



77. Docket 14-10006 Petitioner Dana Proctor seeks deviation from NAC 706.229, in that he wishes to 

be deemed eligible to be hired as a limousine driver despite his failure to appear at a citation 

hearing where he was found in violation of a provision of NAC 706 (Citation 15862).   
Mr. Dana Proctor appeared, apologized and gave an explanation for his failure to appear.  Approval for 

removal from the ineligible driver list – Approved 3-0 

 

78. Docket 14-10015 Petitioner Gonzalo Camejo seeks deviation from NAC 706.229, in that he 

wishes to be deemed eligible to be hired as a limousine driver despite his failure to appear at a 

citation hearing where he was found in violation of a provision of NAC 706 (Citation 17056).   
Mr. Gonzalo Camejo appeared and gave an explanation for his failure to appear.  Approval for removal from 

the ineligible driver list – Approved 3-0 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS 
 

79. Permit 1420 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Todd A. Ostler 

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(AJM)  
Chairman MacKay briefly summarized the procedure.  Administrative Attorney Day indicted the inability to 

copy the documents and gave the original to Commissioners Assad and Sakelhide for review.  Permit denied 

under NRS 706.462(3)(b)  3-0 

 

80. Permit 1629 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Lori M. Peavey 

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(AJM)  
Items 80, 81 and 82 were considered collectively.  Permits denied 3-0 

 

81. Permit 1633 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Michael P. Purdy 

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(AJM)  
Items 80, 81 and 82 were considered collectively.  Permits denied 3-0 

 

82. Permit 1637 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Troy A. Mayo for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. (AJM)  
Items 80, 81 and 82 were considered collectively.  Permits denied 3-0 

 

83. Permit 1640 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anthony D. 

Perriatt for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation 

concluded. (AJM)  
Chairman MacKay indicated Mr. Perriatt failed to appear.  Mr. Perriatt stated he did not receive notice of 

the hearing.  Item tabled and reset for hearing.  Approved 3-0 

 

84. Permit 1648 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of John M. Holt for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. (AJM)  
Chairman MacKay stated his recommendation would be to suspend the temporary permit until such time as the 

necessary documentation is received. As soon as it is received in the office of the Authority, the permanent permit 

will be issued.   Mr. Holt indicated he was working toward providing the documentation. Suspension of temporary 

permit until receipt of documentation Approved 3-0 

 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION 
 

85. Docket 10-11021 Petition for Reconsideration of the Authority’s May 8, 2014 Orders in the 

matter of the motion to dismiss docket 10-11021, the Application of Bella Vita Limousines, 



LLC d/b/a Bella Vita Limousines for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide 

charter limousine service within Clark and Nye Counties, Nevada.  (AJM)  

Chairman MacKay and Administrative Attorney Jim Day briefly summarized the procedural history 

and request before the Authority.  Kristi Kleist, Esquire appeared on behalf of Kimberly Maxson-

Rushton, Esquire, representing the Livery Operators Association (LOA). Item tabled, to be heard at 

a subsequent Agenda meeting.  Approved 3-0 

 

86. Docket 14-10012 Petitioner Alvin Ayers seeks Petition for Reconsideration of the Authority’s 

September 23, 2014 Order in the matter of Citation 17151issued to Alvin Ayers for violations of 

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.  Respondent requests that the final Order based upon his failure 

to appear be set aside. (AJM)  

Mr. Ayers appeared in Reno and stated a personal issue caused him to forego the hearing.  He knew 

he needed to appear and requested the Order be set aside and the hearing be reset.  Chairman 

MacKay indicated he would amend the order to reflect a $2500/$2500 fine for the NRS 706.386 for 

2 years and $1000/$1000 fine for the NRS 706.758 for 2 years.  Approved as modified 3-0 

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS 

 

87. Docket 12-01018-F At the request of Authority Staff, the Authority will consider, pursuant to 

NAC 706.305 and NRS 706.331, whether to order modifications to the tariff of JMR & CLS, Inc. 

d/b/a Tri-State Towing & Recovery (CPCN 7141) including but not limited to, rates for hook-up, 

lot visits and tire chains.  

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history and requested the 

modifications to the tariff with the exception of one.  Commissioner Sakelhide stated the 

accommodations made to the Applicant and requested the approval of staff recommendations.  

Approved with exception noted 3-0  

 

88. Docket 14-09015 The Application of 24/7 Limousines, LTD. d/b/a 24/7 Limousines for approval 

of a tariff rate modification for charter limousine services conducted under CPCN 1039, Sub 2.  

Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the application and indicated staff support.  

Commissioner Sakelhide requested a timeframe of ninety days be added to the Compliance Order.  

Approved as modified 3-0 

 

89. Docket 14-09017 The Application of Las Vegas VIP Limousines, LLC d/b/a VIP Limousines of 

Nevada for approval of a tariff rate modification for charter limousine services conducted under 

CPCN 1103, Sub 1.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the application and indicated staff support. Compliance 

timeframe of ninety days to be added to the Compliance Order.  Approved as modified 3-0 

 

90. Docket 14-09018 The Application of Exotic Limousines, Inc. d/b/a Exotic Limousines for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for charter limousine services conducted under CPCN 1095.  

Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the application and indicated staff support. Compliance 

timeframe of ninety days to be added to the Compliance Order.  Approved as modified 3-0 

 

 

 

91. Docket 14-09026 The Application of B&B, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for tow 

car services conducted under CPCN 7287.  Staff investigation concluded.  



Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the application and indicated staff support.  Approved 

3-0 

 

92. Docket 14-10007 The Application of Airline Limousine Corporation d/b/a Airline Shuttle Corp 

for approval of a tariff rate modification for charter limousine services conducted under CPCN 

2050, Sub 4.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the application and indicated staff support.  Approved 

3-0 

 

93. Docket 14-10008 The Application of The Little Guys, LLC d/b/a Tow Pros for approval of a tariff 

rate modification for tow car services conducted under CPCN 7294.  Staff investigation 

concluded.  

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history, the application and 

indicated that staff supported a 3% increase but did not support the 3.01% increase.  Thomas 

Turner, Esquire and Owner appeared on behalf of Tow Pros and made a statement with regard to 

cash payments.  Confidential information to be returned to Applicant Approved 3-0   Tariff 

modification approved  3-0 

 

94. Public Comment 

None 

 

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION 

 

95. Public Comment  
Kelly McKinley, Platinum LV Transportation and Lou Castro, Earth Limo made a statement with 

regard to UBER.   

Elias Mersha, made a statement on behalf of the United Car Service drivers.  Anthony Lale, United 

Car Service driver, offered a statement with regard to UBER and United Car Service.  Mered Tedla, 

United driver, also made a statement with regard to United Car Service. 

 

 

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE 

 

96. Docket 14-07022 At its August 2014 general session the Authority pursuant to NRS 706.2885, on 

its own motion, assigned Chairman Andrew J. MacKay as Presiding Officer to initiate 

investigation and conduct a hearing to determine whether there is good cause to suspend or revoke 

the authority granted to CLS Nevada, LLC dba United Car Service of Las Vegas pursuant to 

Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity 1011.5 and 2066.2. The Authority will consider 

Chairman MacKay’s findings and recommendations and order appropriate remedies, if any, 

including but not limited to revocation or suspension of the two certificates. (AJM)  

Chairman MacKay summarized the procedural history of the docket and the reasoning behind the 

order as written.  Zev Kaplan, Esquire appearing on behalf of CLS Nevada, LLC made a statement 

with regard to the financial impact of revocation.  Neal Tomlinson, Esquire appearing on behalf of 

Proper Transportation, echoed the comments made by Mr. Kaplan.  Mark Trafton, appearing on 

behalf of the Protestant, the LOA, offered a statement with regard to the revocation.   Commissioner 

Assad offered a statement.  Commissioner Sakelhide offered a statement with regard to the 

revocation. Revocation approved 3-0  

 

97. Docket 14-08005 Authority Staff requests pursuant to NRS 706.2885 that the Authority, on its 

own motion, assign a Presiding Officer to initiate investigation and conduct a hearing to determine 



whether there is good cause to suspend or revoke the authority granted to Cristela Amendariz d/b/a 

City View Towing pursuant to Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7255.  

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the Certificate.  

Administrative Attorney Jim Day suggested the Order to Show Cause be scheduled for the next 

subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS 

 

98. Docket 13-01015 The Joint Application of Vasilia Peterson for authority to sell and transfer and 

of RVNB Holdings, Inc. to purchase and acquire 100 shares of common stock of All My Sons 

Moving & Storage of Las Vegas, Inc., a carrier authorized to provide transportation of household 

goods granted under CPCN 3256, Sub1.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support.  Applications Manager 

Liz Babcock further explained the Sale and Transfer.  Approved 3-0 

 

99. Dockets 13-04028, 13-04029 and 13-04030 CLS Nevada, LLC d/b/a CLS Transportation Las 

Vegas and Proper Transportation, LLC (“Applicants”) have filed a joint application, designated as 

Docket 13-04028 with the Authority for CLS Nevada, LLC to sell and Proper Transportation, 

LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter bus service within the State of 

Nevada granted under CPCN 2066, Sub 2.  The Applicants have filed a joint application, 

designated as Docket 13-04029 with the Authority for CLS Nevada, LLC to sell and Proper 

Transportation, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter service by limousine 

and airport transfer service by limousines or buses between points and places within Clark County, 

Nevada granted under CPCN 1011, Sub 5.  The Applicants have filed a joint petition, designated 

as Docket 13-04030 with the Authority seeking approval to temporarily transfer operating rights, 

pursuant to NAC 706.359, for charter bus, charter limousine and airport transfer services 

conducted under CPCN 2066, Sub 2 and 1011, Sub 5 from CLS Nevada, LLC to Proper 

Transportation, LLC for a period of two years or until the Authority’s approval of the sale and 

transfer. (AJM)  

Dockets are moot with CPCN revocation, Item 96, Docket 14-07022 

 

100. Docket 14-01024 The Application of LIFETRANS, Inc. for a permit to operate as a contract 

motor carrier of passengers within the State of Nevada.  (KAS)  

Neal Tomlinson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Commissioner Sakelhide 

summarized the Application and indicated staff support.  Approved 3-0 

 

101. Docket 14-10010 The Petition of 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines for approval of 

a logo for operations conducted under CPCN 1039, Sub 3, within the State of Nevada.  

Jenna Randall, Operations Manager appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

 

 

STORAGE LOT DESIGNATION REQUESTS 

 

102. Docket 13-06007-KK Pursuant to NRS 706.4489(7), the Authority will consider a request from 

Auto Owners Insurance for designation of a vehicle storage lot operated by Copart, Inc. d/b/a 57 

Storage.  The Authority will consider ratification of interim approval of the storage lot designation 

with respect to jurisdictions for which an executed indemnification agreement has been provided 

in conformity with NRS 706.4489(7)(a) and NRS 706.4489(4).  (AJM)  

Chairman MacKay summarized the request.  Approved 3-0 



 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 

103. The Authority will discuss expressing support for legal action on behalf of the Nevada 

Transportation Authority by the Office of the Nevada Attorney General to prevent and/or stop 

unlawful passenger carrier activity in Nevada.   

Administrative Attorney Jim Day summarized the reasoning behind the discussion item.  Motion for 

the Attorney General’s Office to pursue the legal action 3-0 

 

104. Public Comment  

Gary Poley, Sunshine Yellow Taxi offered a statement with regard to uncertificated operators and 

non-regulated technology companies.  

 

105. Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 3:15 p.m. 

 

 


